
Driggs Reed Memorial Airport Board
February 17, 2010

5:00pm
Driggs City Hall

Members Present: Tom Hunter (Presiding), Yuki Kobayashi, Delwyn Jensen, Ash
Alexander, Lou Christensen, Josh Wach and John Trudelle.

Others Present: Kreslyn Schuehler, Ken Koster, Rachel Tiede, Mike Ward, Lillian
Bowen, Joy Byron, Charles Jones, Trevis Allen, Alan Chittenden, and Colin Warner.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
The minutes from January 20, 2010 were reviewed.

Lou Christensen made a motion to approve the minutes from January 20, 2010.
Ash Alexander seconded the motion. The motion passed with all in favor.

TREASURER’S REPORT
Yuki reviewed the Treasurer’s Report.

Tom requested a detailed timesheet from Doug Self and Stephen Zollinger for their time
working with airport issues. Council Member Colin Dye stated there should be no reason
the Board could not reimburse the City for staff time and stated that Mr. Zollinger was in
court recently regarding airport issues. Josh stated the Board was willing to pay, but
wanted to know what their time was being spent on. Lillian Bowen stated that the Board
might be able to be reimbursed from FAA for some hours if more details were provided.
The Board asked Kreslyn to get more information from Amy Smith. Delwyn suggested
Mr. Zollinger bill the Airport Board directly.

Yuki continued with his report.

Lou Christensen made a motion to approve the Treasurer’s Report. Josh Wach
seconded the motion. The motion passed with all in favor.

OLD BUSINESS
On-Airport Snow Removal
Tom stated that the contract between Teton Aviation and the Airport Board had been
established since about 1996. The Airport Board received information from the FBO
regarding the costs incurred since the winter of 2008.

Joe Byron stated that the information included how many hours were spent using the
different types of equipment. He stated that due to the change in the runway, more time
was being devoted to maintenance and the FBO wanted to start billing the Airport Board.
He further stated the FBO would bill the Board a dollar amount for labor and the Board
could bill the FBO for the use of the equipment.



On-Airport Snow Removal Policy
Tom stated that the FAA suggested the snow be removed with 1-inch accumulation.
Trevis Allen, from Teton Aviation, stated that the FBO did not have the manpower, time
or money to plow snow at ½ inch, as requested by some pilots. There was discussion as
to the regulations for different aircraft when landing and taking off in different weather
conditions. Tom suggested those in attendance provide information to the Board
regarding the restrictions that are placed on various aircraft.

Alan Chittenden stated that he felt pilots were not getting NOTEMs regarding the airport
runway conditions and felt the airport owner should be putting NOTEMs out on an
hourly or daily basis, as needed. Ken Koster questioned if information for the runway
conditions could be posted on the aviation weather broadcast site. Tom stated that in the
A/FD it stated when the airport was closed, indicating that the runway was not
maintained during those hours. Yuki suggested looking at another airport similar in size
to see how they handled snow removal and requested a work session to discuss the issue
further.

Joe Byron stated that because the contract between the FBO and the Airport Board was
out of date, the FBO would keep track of hours worked and bill the Airport Board. He
suggested the Airport Board decide how much they were going to charge for the use of
the equipment.

Through the Fence Snow Removal Policy
Yuki stated the Though the Fence snow removal was included in the lease agreements.
Joe Byron stated that there was a contract with Eric Bedford and Teton West. He also
felt that all of the subdivisions that could gain access to the runway should pay for
removal of snow inside the fence. It was determined that this issue be discussed at a
work session to ensure that those outside of the fence were contributing to snow removal.

Update on Master Plan
Lillian Bowen stated the Master Plan would not be put into effect until the end of the year
because the FAA would not grant it until 2011. All of the entitlement funds were being
used toward the land acquisitions. She further stated the FAA had agreed to the land
acquisition and would reimburse the Airport Board for all costs in preparing for that
transaction.

Lillian stated that on March 8, 2010, HDR and The Right Approach won the ACEC
Award and were having a luncheon. If any Airport Board members were interested in
attending, HDR would pay for them to attend.

Lillian concluded by stating that the FAA Conference in Seattle would take place on
April 13-14, 2010 and the IAMA Conference in McCall would be held on May 25-26,
2010.

Discussion of request from Teton County Fire District



Tom reminded the Board that Teton County Fire Chief, Mike Hoyle, requested the
Airport Board to assist in the cost for a training that would assist firefighters in educating
themselves about aircraft fires. The cost of the training was $2,700 plus travel expenses
for the trainers. At the previous meeting, Mike Hoyle stated he would ask other agencies
as well and Tom was unaware if those agencies had been presented the information. Josh
Wach felt that the training should be part of the standard firefighters training.

Yuki Kobayashi made a motion to table this discussion until later because of the
lack of information and other organizations had not been asked to participate as
discussed. Delwyn Jensen seconded the motion. The motion passed with all in
favor.

NEW BUSINESS
Jared Gunderson – Extra Material at the Airport
Jared Gunderson stated that the City Council requested that he inform the Board that the
City would be trying to get rid of the extra material at the Airport. He stated that the
County Road and Bridge Department needed materials, as well as various other agencies.
The City would be using some for the materials for the pathway, the wastewater facility
and various other projects. Jared stated that most contractors were interested in the
material, but due to the weather and the economy there was not much need for it to be
purchased at this time. He concluded by stating that there would be a Public Hearing
scheduled for fees that would be established for purchasing the material. However,
currently most was being removed by trading services.

Tom questioned where the money from the fees would go. It was determined it would go
back to the Airport Board. It was questioned as to why the materials could not remain on
Ned Thomas’ property. Jared stated that the Airport Board should be prepared if Mr.
Thomas does not want the material on the property or if he wanted to begin to develop
his property.

Select Engineer form RFQ’s Submitted
Tom stated the Selection Committee met earlier. Lou Christensen stated he felt
Armstrong Consultants was not familiar with issues in Driggs and felt that HDR had the
knowledge of the airport. Ash Alexander stated that all of the companies had some
qualifications but Armstrong Consultants and Riedesel Engineering had different
experiences. He too felt that HDR was the better choice.

Tom read the results of the SFQ. Riedesel Enginnering ranked third, Armstrong
Consultants ranked second and HDR ranked first.

Yuki Kobayashi made a motion to have HDR be the Airport engineer for the next 5
years. Josh Wach seconded the motion. The motion passed with all in favor.

Yuki Kobayashi moved to adjourn the meeting. Josh Wach seconded the motion
and the meeting was adjourned at 6:35pm.


